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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Fred Baptiste (Ex-Officio); Felice Robertson, CB9 Member; Binyomin
Rosenberger, CB9 Member; Lorianne Wolseley, CB9 Member; Dave
Paco Abraham, Resident Member; Calista DeJesus, Resident Member;
Valerie Fleming, Resident Member; Jeffrey Grannum; Stanley
Greenberg, Resident Member

FROM: Ethan Norville, Committee Chair
RE: Transportation Committee Meeting
DATE: Tuesday, January 9, 2024

The virtual meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as follows:
DATE: Wednesday, January 17, 2024
TIME: 7:00PM

LOCATION: Zoom Virtual Platform
Meeting Number: 824 4280 6395
Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82442806395

Livestreamed on the CB9 Facebook page here:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciP11J01pLvrGOxodl LvQ

AGENDA

. Welcome/Greetings
Il.  Dollaride presentation
Ill.  Review of previous decisions
a. Bike lane plan (committee)
b. DOT Carshare guidelines (board)
c. Bus route redesign — B49 Southbound Bedford route placement
(board)
d. Traffic Calming on Washington Avenue in the Montgomery St
vicinity (committee)
IV.  DOT Discussion with Commissioner Bray
a. Previous decisions in CB meetings
b. Pedestrian calming and crossing education in
Flatbush/Washington/Lincoln Pl area
V.  New Business:
a. Street Co-Naming Request - Saheed Vassell
VI.  Adjourn
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